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Tina Kotek, Governor

January 9, 2025

Kerry Shroy

Sunshine Village

PO Box 701
Jacksonville, OR 97530

sent by email only

Re: Well (PR#29-2023)
Sunshine Village (PWS ID#00406)
Final Approval

Dear Kerry Shroy:

On January 8, 2025, the Oregon Health Authority Drinking Water Services (DWS) received
confirmation that the above project was completed according to the plans submitted and
conditions set forth in the April 14, 2023, conditional approval letter.

This verification completes the plan review requirements. Final approval is issued at this
time, and the facility is approved for use. Please note that new well will be named “Well #6”
by DWS and “Well #1” will be updated as disconnected/abandon. Please ensure new wells
sampling references “Well #6”. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at
541-231-9077.
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Zach Golik, PE

Regional Engineer

OHA-Drinking Water Services
zachariah.cunningham-golik@oha.oregon.gov

CC: Tony George, Jackson County Health Department

2080 Laura St., Springfield, OR 97477-2133
Voice: 971-673-0405 | Fax: 541-465-2914
All relay calls accepted | www.healthoregon.org/dws



